From: Leslie Payette

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"

Subject: RE: Barrick Gold Inc. 1BR-CUL0708 Renewal Application
Date: Monday, October 20, 2008 2:25:13 PM

Phyllis,

It would appear to be exempt as per Schedule 12-1.
Regards,
Leslie

Leslie Payette

Manager Environmental Administration
Nunavut Impact Review Board
Cambridge Bay, Nunavut

Tel: 867.983.4605 (direct)

Tel: 866.233.3033 (toll-free)

Fax: 867.983.2594

Email: lpayette@nirb.ca
http://ftp.nirb.ca/

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: October 20, 2008 1:11 PM
To: Leslie Payette; Brian Aglukark
Subject: Barrick Gold Inc. 1BR-CULO708 Renewal Application

Good afternoon Leslie and Brian. On September 10, 2008 a request went to NPC and NIRB for the
above noted file. This is a straight renewal. The last NPC information received was on October 4,
2007 (an email from Brian indicating that a conformity was not required). The last NIRB
correspondence is from November of 2003 under file number 03WAO067.

Please review and advise if anything further is required from both NPC and NIRB. Appreciate your

early response.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867)360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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